
Public Hearing 
Road Vacation Request 

December 14,2015 

A public hearing is scheduled for 6:30 p.m. Monday, December 14, 2015 in the City of 
Zanesville's Council Chambers, 401 Market Street, Zanesville, OH to hear a request by 
Frueh Enterprises to vacate a portion of Water Street and N. 5th Street. All testimony for 
and against will be heard. 

Item 
no. 

The Lord's Prayer 

7:00 p.m. 
City Council meeting 
Agenda of business 
December 14,2015 

Pledge of Allegiance to the flag 

A. Roll call 

B. Approval of minutes 

C. Communications, reports, and resolutions 

1. Communication from Mayor Jeff Tilton - Center for Seniors Board - I am 
hereby recommending the appointment of Janice McFerren, Brian Wagner, 
and Keely Warden to the Center for Seniors Board. They will be replacing 
Yvonne Factor who resigned and Josephine Gillard and Kim Hosler whose 
terms have expired. The new appointees will begin January 1, 2016 and will 
serve for three years. 

D. Proposed ordinances 

2. Ordinance No. 15-138 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance approving a 
Labor Agreement with the Fraternal Order of Police, Ohio Labor Council, Inc. 
Corrections Officers and Corrections Sergeants and declaring an emergency. 
(Emergency or First Reading) 

3. Ordinance No. 15-139 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing 
advertising for bids and entering into contract for the purchase of limestone 
for the City's requirements during the year 2016. (First Reading) 



4. Ordinance No. 15-140 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance to vacate a 
portion of Water Street near the intersection of Howard Street and North 5th 

Street in the City of Zanesville, Ohio as herein provided. (First Reading) 

5. Ordinance No. 15-141 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance to revise the 
Codified Ordinances by adopting current replacement pages, and declaring 
an emergency. (Emergency or First Reading) 

E. Ordinances for action 

6. Ordinance No. 15-128 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing 
the proper city official to enter into an agreement between the City of 
Zanesville and David and Betsy Skrobot providing for a tax abatement on 
certain improvements to 111 North 4th Street. (Second Reading) 

7. Ordinance No. 15-130 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance providing 
temporary appropriations for use during the fiscal year 2016 and declaring 
an emergency. (Emergency or Second Reading) 

8. Ordinance No. 15-131 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing 
the proper city official to increase the salaries of the City of Zanesville 
Elected Officials and declaring an emergency. (Second Reading) 

9. Ordinance No. 15-132 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing 
the proper city official to dispose of surplus property. (Second Reading) 

10. Ordinance No. 15- 134 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing 
the Director of Community Development to enter into a Tax Increment 
Service Payment Agreement with ARS Property Acquisitions that establishes 
a payment schedule and all associated securities, fees, penalties, and other 
covenants for the payment in lieu of taxes benefiting the Tax Increment 
Finance Exemption established in Ordinance 15-100. (Second Reading) 

11. Ordinance No. 15- 135 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing 
the Director of Community Development to enter into a Developers 
Agreement with ARS Property Acquisitions for the purpose of constructing 
public improvements within Tax Increment Finance Exemption established in 
Ordinance 15-100. (Second Reading) 

12. Ordinance No. 15-115 A - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing 
the proper city official to provide funds to the Muskingum Economic 
Opportunity Action Group. (Third Reading) 



F. Traffic orders 

Traffic Order 15-16 
Section One: Traffic Order 68-1 is hereby rescinded which established 

traffic signal at South Street and Third Street. 
Section Two: The appropriate signs shall be installed in accordance with 

O.R.C. 4511.09. 

Traffic Order 15-17 
Section One: Traffic Order 69-1 is hereby rescinded which established a 

Traffic Signal at South Street and Fourth Street. 
Section Two: Traffic Order 15-17 establishes a temporary four way stop at 

South Street and Fourth Street during which time a traffic study is being done for 
removal of traffic signal at said intersection. 

Section Three: The appropriate signs shall be installed in 
accordance with O.R.C. 4511.09. 

G. Miscellaneous and unfinished business 

H. Private petitions and communications 

Non-Agenda item petitions filed 

Eric Jones, 221 Luck Avenue, Zanesville, Ohio to speak on Police Department 
diversity. 



Council Meeting 
Monday, November 23,2015 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING - MONDAY, NOVEMBER 23,2015 

The Council of the City of Zanesville met in regular session at 7:00 p.m. on Monday, 
November 23, 2015 in the City Council Chambers, 401 Market Street, Zanesville, Ohio. 

Mr. Vincent was absent. 

Mr. Tarbert led those present in the Lord's Prayer and the Pledge of Allegiance to the 
Flag. 

The following members of Council answered Roll Call: Mr. Hutcheson, Mr. Roberts, Ms. 
Gildow, Mr. Foreman, Mr. Tarbert, Mr. Baker, Mrs. Gentry, and Mrs. Norman. Mr. 
Sharrer and Mr. Vincent were absent. 

Mr. Tarbert: Do we have a motion to excuse Mr. Sharrer and Mr. Vincent? 

Ms. Gildow moved to excuse Mr. Vincent and Mr. Sharrer, please. Mr. Baker seconded 
the motion. 

Mr. Tarbert: Is there any discussion? All in favor of excusing Mr. Vincent and Mr. 
Sharrer signify by saying aye. 

All members present were in favor of excusing Mr. Sharrer and Mr. Vincent by voice 
vote. None present were opposed. 
Motion carries. The two gentlemen stand excused. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Mr. Roberts moved to approve the minutes of November 9, 2015, seconded by Mr. 
Baker. 

Mr. Tarbert: Is there any discussion? 

Mr. Baker: Wait, no I wasn't here last week. I withdraw my second. 

Mr. Foreman seconded the motion. 

Mr. Tarbert: Is there any discussion? Are there any additions or corrections? All those in 
favor of passing the minutes as printed of November 9,2015 signify by saying aye. 

Vote by voice vote with all in favor. None were opposed. Motion carries. 

COMMUNICATIONS, REPORTS, AND RESOLUTIONS 

Communication from Mayor Jeff Tilton - Employee Safety & Accident Investigation 
Committee Appointment-Appointing Shirley McDonald to replace Russ Newton as the 
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Consulting Member to the Employee Safety & Accident Investigation Committee to be 
effective immediately. 

Mr. Roberts moved to receive and concur, seconded by Mr. Hutcheson. 

Mr. Tarbert: Is there any discussion? All those in favor of the motion to receive and 
concur signify by saying aye. Is there any opposition? 

All present were in favor. None were opposed. 
Motion carries. 

Communication from Mayor Jeff Tilton - Zanesville Community Improvement 
Corporation-Reappointment of Mr. Randy Cassley and Mr. Tom Bopley to the 
Zanesville Community Improvement Corporation Board. Their terms will expire 
December 31, 2018. 

Mr. Tarbert: Is there a motion to receive and concur? 

Mr. Hutcheson moved to receive and concur, seconded by Mr. Baker. 

Mr. Tarbert: Is there any discussion? All those in favor signify by saying aye. 

A voice vote was taken and all present were in favor. None present were opposed. 
The motion is received and concurred. Motion carries. 

Communication from Mayor Jeff Tilton - Civil Service Commission-Appointment of Mrs. 
Dianna LeVeck to fill the unexpired term of Mr. Keith Wyatt to the Civil Service 
Commission. Mrs. LeVeck's term will expire April 19, 2016. 

Mr. Tarbert: Do I hear a motion to receive and concur, please? 

Mr. Baker moved to receive and concur, seconded by Mr. Hutcheson. 

Mr. Tarbert: Is there any discussion? All those in favor of approving the communication 
and receiving and concurring signify by saying aye. 

A voice vote was taken and all present were in favor. None present were opposed. 
Motion carries. 

Communication from Mayor Jeff Tilton - Southeastern Area Transit Board­
ReappOintment of Ellen Rucker to the Southeastern Area Transit (SEAT) Board. Her 
term will be extended for another three years and will expire 12-31-2018. 

Mr. Roberts moved to receive and concur, seconded by Ms. Gildow. 
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Mr. Tarbert: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, all those in favor of receiving and 
concurring with the communication signify by saying aye. 

A voice vote was taken and all present were in favor. None present were opposed. 
Motion carries. The communication is received. 

Resolution No. 15-111 - Introduced by Council - A Resolution in support of City of 
Zanesville Law Enforcement and Law Enforcement Officers Nationwide. 

Mr. Tarbert: We are at third reading. Is there a motion for third reading and passage? 

Mr. Roberts moved for third reading and passage, seconded by Mr. Foreman. 

Mr. Tarbert: Is there any discussion from the members of Council? I will say this. I had 
a phone call today from someone who wanted us to table this. When I asked him his 
reasons for tabling it he was upset about another Ordinance and didn't give any reasons 
to table this Ordinance. But I told him I would pass that request along to Council. We 
also have a petition from Mr. Eric Jones. He is speaking for this Ordinance. 

Mr. Eric Jones, 221 Luck Avenue, Zanesville, Ohio. 

Mr. Jones: Hello everyone. I will real quickly and again this is going to be somewhat 
distorted and schizophrenic. The said that the last time I was here, I have no problem 
with many of the police officers. My question was I thought that this would have been a 
great opportunity for the women up there to discuss the police department not having 
the adequate number of women; or, any blacks what-so-ever. If you took a moment and 
said a few words about it something. It doesn't happen overnight. This is something 
that takes time. You end up with zero folks. You could have had this number in 1965. 
Fifty years later and we have worked our way up to zero again. So to start with a 
position that is not contradicted need not be proved. This is a fine argument to make 
believe it or not. Take a deep breath everybody. When I say this I am not speaking in a 
sense of humanity. I am speaking in the sense of ability. If the test is correct and over 
half for our police department or fire department or anything then if women can't do the 
job, then we are talking about women versus men, women are inferior to men. It is 
better, I am not going to just put this on women, and I will say black people too. If black 
people can't take the test, can do the what-you-call-it, and then guess what? Inferior. 
This is not about humanity. This is not that they are subhuman or anything like that. I 
am not saying anything like that. I am saying they lack the ability to be police officers. 
This is what you are telling your daughters. You would think that the women here would 
have said something before now. Again this doesn't happen overnight. I mean this is 
something the women should have been saying, the women councilors, should have 
been asking about this for the last ten years, eight years, I don't know how many you 
have been here but Connie has been asked about this for twenty years. Every year she 
should have said, how many women do we have here? How many blacks do we have 
here? And if we don't have the numbers ask why not. Now community against the 
community can say we all have responsibility and we do. I don't have a problem with 

Page 3 of 13 



Council Meeting 
Monday, November 23,2015 

that. The ones that do have the actual responsibility, the ones that have to be able to 
make the numbers are the Safety Director, the Mayor, and the Police Chief. They have 
the actual need to bring those numbers up. I was going to give you some suggestions 
but I will do that later. I see I am going to run out of time but again this is something that 
I shouldn't be the one coming up here and doing this. I have something more important 
that I consider then this. This should be handled at a lower level. Thank you very much 
and I will see you in a few. 

Mr. Tarbert: Is there any more discussion from Council? We will have the roll call on 
passage of 15-111. 

Roll call vote for passage. 
BAyes 
o Nays 
1 absent Mr. Sharrer 
Mr. Vincent was absent. 
Motion carries. Resolution is passed. 

PROPOSED ORDINANCES 

Mr. Foreman: I move to remove Ordinance No. 15-136 and 15-137 from the Agenda. 

Mr. Roberts seconded the motion. 

Mr. Tarbert: We have a motion by Mr. Foreman to remove 15-136 and 15-137 from the 
agenda and a second by Mr. Roberts. All those in favor of removing those two 
Ordinances from the Agenda signify by saying aye. 

A voice vote was taken with all in favor. 

Mr. Tarbert: Is there any opposition? Those two will be removed from the agenda this 
evening. We are now at proposed Ordinance 15-128. 

Ordinance No. 15-128 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the proper 
city official to enter into an agreement between the City of Zanesville and David and 
Betsy Skrobot providing for a tax abatement on certain improvements to 111 North 4th 
Street. 

Mr. Roberts moved for first reading, seconded by Mr. Hutcheson. 

Mr. Tarbert: Is there any discussion? Hearing none all those in favor of first reading on 
15-128 signify by saying aye. 

All present were in favor except Mr. Baker and he abstained. None were opposed. 
Motion carries. That passes first reading. 
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Ordinance No. 15-129 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the proper 
city official to apply and accept an Edward Bryne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant in 
the amount of $10,211.00 and declaring an emergency. 

Mr. Tarbert: We are at first reading or motion to waive. 

Mr. Roberts moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mr. Hutcheson. 

Mr. Tarbert: Is there any discussion on waiving of the readings? 

Ms. Gildow: Mr. President, I 

Mr. Tarbert: Is this discussion on motion to waive or on the motion to accept? 

Ms. Gildow: On the title of the motion. 

Mr. Tarbert: Alright, go ahead. 

Ms. Gildow: Should it say to apply for or is that correct? 

Mr. Tarbert: Mr. Buck? 

Mr. Buck: I think it is apply for because we haven't, well, it would be to accept to if we 
get it. 

Ms. Gildow: No, I mean it just it says to apply and accept. It reads more clearly if it is to 
apply for and I was just wondering if? 

Mr. Tarbert: Mr. Hillis? 

Mr. Hillis: I am not an English major but I think it sounds just fine like it is. 

Mr. Baker: We need a preposition. Put it in. 

Mr. Tarbert: We have a motion by Mr. Baker to insert the preposition for in the preamble 
after to apply (insert for) to be "to apply for and accept". 

Mr. Baker: I would also like to move to put "to accept" if that is alright. 

Ms. Gildow: Per the edit that does make it grammatically correct. 

Mr. Tarbert: Is that anywhere else in the Ordinance? I don't have it in front of me. 

Ms. Gildow: Yes, it is. Section One the same edit is needed. 
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Mr. Tarbert: We have a motion to amend 15-129 by Mr. Baker, seconded by Ms. 
Gildow, to apply in the heading "to apply for and to accept" an Edward Byrne Memorial 
Justice Assistance Grant. And then in Section One the same amendment, the proper 
City Official is hereby authorized to apply "for and to accept" the grant. Does everyone 
understand the proposed amendment? Is there any discussion? All those in favor of 
amending 15-129 signify by saying aye. 

All present were in favor. None present were opposed. 
The Ordinance stands amended. 

Mr. Tarbert: Just to make it clear, let's start that over again. Mr. Roberts are you still 
willing to waive. 

Mr. Roberts: Motion to waive as amended. Yes. 

Mr. Hutcheson: Second. 

Mr. Tarbert: Motion to waive by Mr. Roberts as amended, seconded by Mr. Hutcheson. 
Is there any discussion on the motion to waive the Ordinance as amended? We will 
have a roll call on the waiving of the readings. 

Roll call vote on waiving of the readings. 
BAyes 
o Nays 
1 Absent Mr. Sharrer 
Mr. Vincent was absent also. 
Motion carries. 

Mr. Tarbert: The readings are waived; do we have a motion for passage? 

Mr. Roberts moved for passage, seconded by Ms. Gildow. 

Mr. Tarbert: Is there any discussion on 15-129 as amended? Hearing none, we will 
have roll call vote on passage. 

Roll call vote for passage. 
BAyes 
o Nays 
1 Absent Mr. Sharrer 
Mr. Vincent was absent also. 
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed. 

Ordinance No. 15-130 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance providing temporary 
appropriations for use during the fiscal year 2016 and declaring an emergency. 

Mr. Roberts moved for first reading and it was seconded by Mr. Hutcheson. 
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Mr. Tarbert: Is there any discussion? All those in favor of first reading signify by saying 
aye. 

All present were in favor. None were opposed. 
Motion carries and Ordinance 15-130 passes first reading. 

Ordinance No. 15-131 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the proper 
city official to increase the salaries of the City of Zanesville Elected Officials and 
declaring an emergency. 

Mr. Hutcheson moved for first reading and it was seconded by Mr. Roberts. 

Mr. Tarbert: Is there any discussion from Council? We do have a petition from Cyndi 
Royce, 1543 Ridge Avenue, Zanesville speaking against Ordinance 15-131. 

Cyndi Royce: My problem with it is that we have pot holes, we have hookers, we have 
drugs, we don't have any jobs, and we have a higher poverty rate than people around 
us. We got a seven percent unemployment rate, we got abandoned houses 
everywhere, we have buildings that catch on fire and the ruble is still standing there. 
You guys say we don't have any money for all of this but all of a sudden you have 
money to raise your wages. I don't understand that. You have pot holes big enough you 
CQuid lose cars in and no money to fix them. Hookers are everywhere. You ain't got no 
money to put into that problem. You have drugs everywhere and you ain't got any 
money to put on that problem either. Even though the police say they know where every 
drug house is, that is what they tell us when they come to our house. We know where 
everyone is but none of them are getting closed down. To jobs: McDonalds does not 
support a whole family. When people have to work two and three jobs and then their 
spouse has to work two or three jobs and then you have their kids working. We have a 
problem here. I know maybe on the north end that ain't what is happening but in my end 
of town that is what is happening. It is ridiculous. But you know, you guys can get a pay 
raise and they just keep working real hard. It doesn't make any sense. So I was 
wondering where you are going to get this money that you are going to use to raise your 
wages. Is it from the bill you passed the other day where the sixteen year olds have to 
pay taxes? You know, is that where you are getting the money from? It just doesn't 
make any sense to me. You don't know how to fix the things that really need fixed but 
raise your pay rates. I know we are only talking about eighty dollars probably, less than 
that in a whole year. But still, money is money. 

Mr. Tarbert: Speaking as the Chairman of the Ways and Means Committee just a 
refresher. We had this come before Ways and Means and it was passed unanimously. 
The reason for this was we for the first time ever at least that I can remember we had an 
independent committee of people who weren't affiliated with the City in any way to take 
a look at this. They compared wages in the City to other cities or almost all cities across 
Ohio who were similarly situated. They put a lot of hard work and a lot of hours into this 
and came up with very specific recommendations. Most of them are just cost of living 
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increases that haven't happened for several years. I think we could probably have a 
member from the committee come speak at the next meeting if we wanted to, if we 
need that again. But again, that is up to Council. They have already taken their time to 
do the report. They have taken the time to come to Ways & Means and Ways & Means 
voted to unanimously pass this. So that is up to Council and I guess you can let Dan 
know after this meeting if you want someone from this committee to come back and 
speak. 

Mr. Tarbert: Is there any other discussion on this Ordinance? All those in favor of first 
reading signify by saying aye? 

All present were in favor. None present were opposed. 
Ordinance 15-131 goes through first reading. 

Ordinance No. 15-132 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the proper 
city official to dispose of surplus property. 

Mr. Tarbert: Do we have a motion for first reading? 

Mr. Roberts moved for first reading, seconded by Mr. Foreman. 

Mr. Tarbert: Is there any discussion? All those in favor of 15-132 signify by saying aye. 

All present were in favor. None were opposed. 
Motion carries. Ordinance 15-132 passes first reading. 

Ordinance No. 15-133 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the proper 
city official to execute a change order to Environmental Management Specialists for the 
contaminated soil removal at the Public Service Complex project, and declaring an 
emergency. 

Mr. Tarbert: What is Council's pleasure with 15-133? 

Mr. Roberts moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mr. Hutcheson. 

Mr. Tarbert: Is there any discussion on 15-133? We will have roll call on the motion to 
waive the readings. 

Roll call vote on waiving of the readings. 
BAyes 
o Nays 
1 Absent Mr. Sharrer 
Mr. Vincent was also absent. 
Motion carries. 

Mr. Tarbert: We have waived the readings I now need a motion for passage. 
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Mrs. Norman moved for passage, seconded by Mrs. Gentry. 

Mr. Tarbert: Is there any discussion on 15-133? Hearing none, we will have roll call on 
passage. 

Roll call vote for passage. 
BAyes 
o Nays 
1 absent Mr. Sharrer 
Mr. Vincent was also absent. 
Motion carries. Ordinance passes. 

Ordinance No. 15-134 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the Director 
of Community Development to enter into a Tax Increment Service Payment Agreement 
with ARS Property Acquisitions that establishes a payment schedule and all associated 
securities, fees, penalties, and other covenants for the payment in lieu of taxes 
benefiting the Tax Increment Finance Exemption established in Ordinance 15-100. 

Mr. Tarbert: We are at first reading. 

Mr. Hutcheson moved for first reading, seconded by Mrs. Gentry. 

Mr. Tarbert: Is there any discussion on Ordinance 15-134? Hearing none, all those in 
favor of first reading signify by saying aye. 

All present were in favor. None were opposed. 
Motion carries. The Ordinance passed first reading. 

Ordinance No. 15-135 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the Director 
of Community Development to enter into a Developers Agreement with ARS Property 
Acquisitions for the purpose of constructing public improvements within Tax Increment 
Finance Exemption established in Ordinance 15-100. 

Mr. Tarbert: We are at first reading. 

Mr. Roberts moved for first reading, seconded by Mr. Foreman. 

Mr. Tarbert: Is there any discussion on 15-135? Hearing none we will have all those in 
favor of 15-135 signify by saying aye. 

All present were in favor. None were opposed. 
Motion carries. Ordinance 15-135 passes first reading. 

A reminder that Ordinances 15-136 and 15-137 were removed from the Agenda. 
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Ordinance No. 15-136 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the Director 
of Community Development to enter into a Tax Increment Service Payment Agreement 
with Dutro, Ford, Lincoln, Nissan, LLC that establishes a payment schedule and all 
associated securities, fees, penalties, and other covenants for the payment in lieu of 
taxes benefiting the Tax Increment Finance Exemption established in Ordinance 15-
108. 

Mr. Foreman had moved to remove Ordinances 15-136 and 15-137 from the agenda. 
Mr. Roberts seconded. A voice vote was taken earlier in the meeting with all in favor 
and no one opposed. 

Ordinance No. 15-137 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the Director 
of Community Development to enter into a Developers Agreement with Dutro, Ford, 
Lincoln, Nissan, LLC for the purpose of constructing public improvements within Tax 
Increment Finance Exemption established in Ordinance 15-108. 

Mr. Foreman had moved to remove Ordinances 15-136 and 15-137 from the agenda. 
Mr. Roberts seconded. A voice vote was taken earlier in the meeting with all in favor 
and no one opposed. 

ORDINANCES FOR ACTION 

Mr. Roberts moved to table this Ordinance for two weeks. 

Mr. Tarbert: Let's have the Clerk read the preamble and then. 

Ordinance No. 15-115 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the proper 
city official to provide funds to the Muskingum Economic Opportunity Action Group. 

Mr. Roberts then moved to table the Ordinance for two weeks. It was seconded by Mr. 
Hutcheson. 

Mr. Tarbert: Is there any discussion on the motion to table? All those in favor of tabling 
Ordinance 15-115 for two weeks signify by saying aye. 

All present were in favor. None present were opposed. 
Motion carries. Ordinance 15-115 is tabled until our next meeting. 

Ordinance No. 15-119 -Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the proper 
city official to provide funds to South East Area Transit for the year 2016. 

Mr. Tarbert: We are at third reading. 

Mr. Baker moved for third reading and passage, seconded by Mr. Hutcheson. 
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Mr. Tarbert: Is there any discussion on 15-119? Hearing none, we will have roll call. 

Roll call vote for passage. 
BAyes 
o Nays 
1 Absent Mr. Sharrer 
Mr. Vincent was absent also. 
Motion carries. Ordinance 15-119 passes. 

Ordinance No. 15-123 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance amending Chapter 922 
and Chapter 923 of the City of Zanesville's Codified Ordinances, regarding discharges 
to the sanitary sewer systems. 

Mr. Tarbert: We are at third reading. 

Mr. Roberts moved for third reading and passage, seconded by Ms. Gildow. 

Mr. Tarbert: Is there any discussion on 15-123? Hearing none, we will have roll call. 

Roll call vote for passage. 
BAyes 
o Nays 
1 Absent Mr. Sharrer 
Mr. Vincent was absent also. 
Motion carries. Ordinance 15-123 passes. 

TRAFFIC ORDERS 
None 

MISCELLANEOUS AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

Mr. Tarbert: Is there anything from the Administration? 

No comments were made. 

PRIVATE PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 

Mr. Eric Jones, 221 Luck Avenue, Zanesville, Ohio regarding police comments. 

Mr. Jones: I thought I would take a minute to finish up if that is alright with everybody. 
Again I thought that was a soft fall and I thought one of the women up there would have 
said something about not wanting to be inferior to men or women not being able to be 
on the Police Department. I thought I would have got something; a comment or 
something from somebody. Here I thought I would take a moment that I would have said 
the community has responsibilities. Citizens and media should have been commenting 
on this for the last five years. Mr. Bennett, I am sure he's got it as part of his twenty year 
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plan. Right? Increasing the diversity of the Police Department? No, yes, you can explain 
it later. I am not going to make a big deal out of it. As a suggestion folks, I mean, make 
it part of a one, or a five, or a ten year plan to increase diversity. That is not that big of a 
deal. Higher pay, you know. I understand you guys just tried to get higher pay and I 
don't know that it would make a difference but if we are not getting anyone are you 
allowed to pay women an extra bonus to be police officers? I don't know if that's 
possible or not. A finder's fee for finding women, good Lord, that would work in a bar 
folks. Something to increase the number of women on the police force and the number 
of blacks on the police force. I don't know of a bunch more suggestions, higher pay. The 
women officers that you do have are you sending them out to the schools? Let the kids 
see that maybe in twenty years they could be women police officers. It is a lot easier if 
you take women to a school than it is for you to take the men there and they see men 
and they say well, you have to be a man to be a police officer. This is not anything. This 
is not and again it is part of a long term plan. I don't see you changing this in the next 
year or so. I mean even if he does go full out, even if he does the Civil Service exam 
every year for the next whatever but I am thinking over the last ten years if you got one 
woman every year you would be up to at least twelve now. This is not like I am saying, 
hey guess what, but this is fifty years in the making. Title 7 was what 1965, 1964? Title 
9 was 1975 or something like that. It is not like you know I am making a statement like 
that. I was sure a number of you would have at least commented on that. It is 2015, 
folks. It is not like I am sitting here in 1965 or 1975 or any of that this is something that 
we could have been able to do if it was higher on the priority list. Again, thank you very 
much. 

Mr. Tarbert: We also had a petition filed on the wrong form and I think it was turned in 
late too by the same person and that person isn't here? So we will put those in the file. 
Is there anything else for Council? 

Mr. Baker: Mr. President, I don't even know if this is possible but if there are 
representatives from the Muskingum Economic Opportunity Action Group here who 
wanted to speak before Council for the tabled motion. Can they be invited to do so 
during this time? 

Mr. Tarbert: No. Not if it has been tabled. 

Mr. Baker: Okay. That is all. 

Mr. Hutcheson: Mr. President, I move we 

Ms. Gildow: Mr. President: I would just like to remind people that the Miracle on Main 
Street is next week on Wednesday and I would encourage them to come down and see 
the beautiful decorations and all of the things going on in the downtown area. A lot of 
people have worked hard including our wonderful City workers who are putting up the 
lighted signs on the poles as we speak. It should be a good time. It costs nothing for 
people to come down and visit. It is generally a very good time and it should be prettier 
than ever this year. Thank you. 
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Council Meeting 
Monday, November 23,2015 

Mr. Tarbert: Thank you very much. Is there anything else? 

Mr. Hutcheson: I make a motion that we adjourn. 

Mr. Roberts: I second. 

Mr. Tarbert: Is there any discussion? All those in favor of adjournment signify by saying 
aye. 

All present were in favor. None present were opposed. 

Mr. Tarbert: We stand adjourned. Thank you. 

The meeting adjourned about 7:30 p.m. 
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Council-Mayor Government 
Jeff Tilton, Mayor 

THE CITY OF 

Zanesville 
401 Market Street· Zanesville, Ohio 43701 

Phone (740) 455-0601 Ext 128 • 
Fax (740) 455-0744 E-mail : mayor@coz.org 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 
DATE: 

Members of City Council 
Mayor Jeff Tilto~ 
December 1, 2015 

SUBJECT: Mayor Appointment 

Center for Seniors Board 

RECEIVED 

DEC 0 ~ 2015 

CLERK OF COUNCIL 

I am hereby recommending the appointment of Janice McFerren Brian 
Wagner, and Keely Warden to the Center for Seniors Board. They will be 
replacing Yvonne Factor who resigned and Josephine Gillard and Kim Hosler 
whose terms have expired. The new appointees will begin January 1,2016 
and will serve for three years . 

JT/bm 



Rhonda Heskett, 
Budget & Finance Director 

ORDINANCE NO. 15-1 38 
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL 

RECEIVED 

DEC 09 2015 

CLERK OF COUNCil 

APPROVING A LABOR AGREEMENT WITH TH E FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE, OHIO 
LABOR COUNCIL, INC. CORRECTIONS OFFICERS AND CORRECTIONS SERGEANTS AND 
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY 

WllliREAS, The Fraternal Order of Police, Ohio Labor Council, Inc. Corrections Officers and Corrections Sergeants, 
hereinafter referred to as The FOP CO's, has been recogn ized as the exclusive bargaining agent for permanent City employees 
occupying the position classification of Corrections Officers and Corrections Sergeants; and 

WllliREAS, the City and the FOP CO's have reached a tentative agreement which has subsequently been approved by 
the members of the FOP CO's; and 

WHEREAS, City Council must adopt the terms of the agreement in order for it to go into effect; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Ohio Revised Code Section 411 7.1 0 (B), City Council must approve or reject the proposed 
agreement within 30 days of its introduction or the agreement wi ll be deemed approved, making it necessary for this ordinance 
to be declared an emergency measure. 

NOW, TllliREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesville, State of Ohio, that : 

SECTION ONE: The labor agreement between the City of Zanesville and The Fraternal Order of Police, Ohio Labor 
Council, Inc. Corrections Officers and Corrections Sergeants, is hereby approved. 

SECTION TWO: The agreement authorized by this ord inance is intended to take effect January 1,2016. Ifnecessary 
due to delays in inlplementation, the pay provisions wi thin the agreement shall be retroactive to the first day of the first fu ll pay 
period of20 16. lfnecessary due to delays in implementation, the Mayor is authorized to determine the date oUler provisions of 
the agreement shall take effect. 

SECTION THR.EE: For the reasons stated in the preamble hereto, uli s ordinance is dec lared to be an emergency 
measure. Provided it receives the affinnative votes of six (6) or more members of Council, this ordinance shall take effect and 
be in force immediately upon its passage and approva l by the Mayor. Otherwise, it shall take effect and be in force from and 
after Ule earliest period allowed by law. 

PASSED, __________ , 2015 

ATTEST:. ___________ _ 
Susan Culbertson 
Clerk Of Counci l 

APPROVED:. _________ ,20 15 

leffTilton 
Mayor 

Dan iel M. Vincent 
President Of Counci l 

This legislation approved as to form : 



Mary E. Bush 
Purchasing Coordinator 

ORDINANCE NO. 15- 139 
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL 

AUTHORIZING ADVERTISING FOR BIDS AND 
ENTERING INTO CONTRACT FOR THE 
PURCHASE OF LIMESTONE FOR THE CITY'S 
REQUIREMENTS DURING THE YEAR 2016 

RECEIVED 

DEC 07 2015 

CLERK OF COUNCIL 

WHEREAS, it is essential that a contract be entered into for the City's 
requirements for limestone for the year 2016. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of 
Zanesville, State of Ohio: 

SECTION ONE: That the proper City official be and hereby is 
authorized to advertise for bids and enter into contract with the lowest and best 
bidder for the purchase of limestone for the City's requirements during the year 
2016. 

SECTION TWO: This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from 
and after the earliest period allowed by law. 

PASSED: 

ATTEST: 

_ _ ___ , 2015 

Susan E. Culbertson 
Clerk of Council 

APPROVED: _ ___ _ , 2015 

Jeffrey L. Tilton 
Mayor 

Daniel M. Vincent 
President of Council 

THIS LEGISLATION APPROVED 
AS TO FORM: 



RECEIVED 

OCT 2-3 2015 
Community Development Department 
Jay 8ennett, Director CLERK OF COUNCIL 

ORD INANCE NO. 15_140 
INTRODUCED 8Y COUNCIL 

AN ORDINANCE TO VACATE A PORTION OF WATER STREET NEAR THE INTERSECTION OF 
HOWARD STREET AND NORTH 5TII STREET 

IN THE CITY OF ZANESVILLE, OHIO AS HEREIN PROVIDED 

WHEREAS, an appl ication has been duly made by Frueh Enterprises Inc. requesting the vacation ofa 
portion of Water Street near the intersection of Howard SI. and N. 5,h SI. in the City's I" Ward; and 

WHEREAS, proper notification of the intent of this Council to vacate this street right-of-way was 
given to abutters within 200 feet of the requested vacation and in a newspaper of general circulation; and 

WHEREAS, after testimony and discussion the Zanesville Planning Commission has recommended to 
City Counci l that this right-of-way, further identified on Exhibit "A" & Exh ibit "8" be vacated. 

NOW, TH EREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesville, State of Ohio; 
that 

SECTION ONE: The app lication by Frueh Enterprises In c_ for a street vacation, further identified on 
Exhibit "A" & Exhibit "8", is hereby approved. 

SECTION TWO: Frueh Enterprises Inc_ has prepared a vacat ion plat of said vacated street right-of­
ways and the Clerk of Counci l is instructed to endorse upon such plat the action of this Counci l and to cause said plat to 
be recorded in the Recorder' s Office of Muskingum County, Ohio. 

SECTION THREE: Th is Ordinance shall take effect upon the approval of the Mayor and from and 
after the earliest period allowed by law. 

PASSED: 

ATTEST: 

__________ ., 2015. 

SUSAN CULBERTSON 
CLERK OF COUNCI L 

APPROVED: ____________ , 2015. 

JEFF TILTON 
MAYOR 

DANIEL M. VINCENT 
PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL 

THIS LEGISLATION 
APPROVED AS TO FORM 

LAW ~z.;?FFICE 
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P.O.B. NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 
10 OF HOWARD'S SUBDIVISION OF 
OUT LOT NO.1, OF MARPLE'S RIVER 
BOTTOM DEED BOOK 3, PAGE 466. 

N 54·00'40" E 
169.76' 

Lot K 

J 

FRUEH 
ENTERPRISES, INC. 

OR 2461-467 
Tract Four 

/ 
/ 

/ 

/ 
/ 

N 13"47'32" W 
40.94' 

Lot G 

HOWARD ST. 

S 02·27'10" W 
42.22' 

G & J 
PEPSI COLA 

BO TTLERS INC. 
OR 1049-137 

LEGEND 
• IRON PIN FOUND 

® IRON PIN SET 

181 CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND 

~ PREVIOUSLY VACATED 

P .O.B. PLACE OF BEGINNING 

P.P.O.B. PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BEGINNING 

·;tt~~U\~)l-
__ .-~.-~r----~ 

1 inch = 60 ft. 

FRUEH ENTERPRISES, 
. OR 2461-467 

Tract Five 

S 88·13'1'" W 

242.26' 

SITUATED IN 

INC. 

THE CITY OF ZANESVILLE. COUNTY OF MUSKINGUM, 
STATE OF OHIO, AND BEING A PART OF WATER 

STREET RIGHT OF WAY AS DESIGNATED AND 
DELINEATED ON DEED BOOK 3. PAGE 466. 

BASIS OF BEARING 
BEARINGS ARE BASED ON OHIO STATE PLANE 
COORDINATE SYSTEM. SOUTH ZONE. NAD83. GRID 
NORTH. AS PER OBSERVATIONS MADE ON 7/2/15. 

PARCEL NO. 
TO BE ADDED TO PARCEL NUMBER: 
84-59-01-04-000 

REFERENCES 
DR 845-237 
OR 2461-467 

DEED BOOK "0". PAGE 430 
DEED BOOK 3, PAGE 466 

PLAT BOOK 15. PAGE 62 

Projoct No.: FRUeH-TOOS 

1- Linn Engineering. Inc. 740-452-7484 =. Civil EnginaaTing Consultclnts 
P.O. Boz: 2086 Z4nU1>iU., Ohio 43702-2086 



Linn Engineering, Inc. 
#itJiI~#~ 
740-452-7434 - 1-8()()'991-7434 
534 Martcet Street - P.O. Box 2086 -Zanssvllls, Ohio 43702-2086 

Water Street Vacation 
+1- 0.064 Ac. 

Situated in the City of Zanesville, County of Muskingum, State of Ohio, bounded and 
described as follows: 

Being part of the Water Street right of way as the same is qesignated and delineated on 
the Plat of}n Lots laid out on Howard Street as recorded in Muskingum County Deed 
Book "Qu, Page 430, and being more particularly described as follows: 

Beginning for reference at an iron pin found on the northwest comer of Lot 1 0 of said 
Howard's Subdivision of Out Lot No.1 of Marple's River Bottom as the same is 
designated and delineated on Muskingum County Deed Book 3, Page 466; 

thence along the south right of way of said Water Street, North 66 degrees 59 minutes 18 
seconds East 169.51 feet to an iron pin set on the north line of Lot K of Underwood 
Urban Renewal, Plat Book 15, Page 62 as now owned by Frueh Enterprises, Inc. (OR 
2461-467, Tract Four) and the principal place of beginning; 

thence through said Water Street right of way, North 54 degrees 00 minutes 40 seconds 
East 169.76 feet to an iron pin set on the westline of Lot G of Underwood Urban 
Renewal, Plat Book 15, Page 62, which is also the west line of lands now owned by 
Frueh Enterprises, Inc., (OR 2461-467, Tract Five) 

thence along Frueh's west line of said Tract Five and the west line of Fifth Street, South 
02 degrees 27 minutes 10 seconds West 42.22 feet to a poin~ on the south line of Water 
Street and the north line of said Lot K, passing an iron pin found on the most 
southwesterly comer of said Lot G at 31.79 feet; . 

thence along the south line Water Street and the north line of Lot K, South 66 degrees 59 
minutes 12 seconds West 147.27 feet to the principal place of beginning, containing. 
0.064 acres more or less, subject to all legal road right of ways and applicable easements, 
written or implied. 

Iron pins set are 5/8 inch diameter by 30 inch long rebar with plastic identification caps. 

Bearings are based on the Ohio State Plane Coordinate System, South Zone, NAD83, 
Grid North, as per observations made on July 2,2015. 



ORDINANCE NO. 15-141 
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL 

RECEIVED 

DEC 09 2015 

AN ORDINANCE TO REVISE THE CODIFIED 
ORDINANCES BY ADOPTING CURRENT 
REPLACEMENT PAGES, AND DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY. 

WHEREAS , certain provisions within the Codified Ordinances should be amended to 
conform with current State law as required by the Ohio Constitution; and 

WHEREAS, various ordinances of a general and permanent nature have been passed by 
Council which should be included in the Codified Ordinances; and 

WHEREAS, the codification of such ordinances , together with the new matter to be 
adopted, the matters to be amended and those to be repealed are before the Council: 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesville , State of Ohio: 

SECTION ONE: That the ordinances of the City of Zanesville, Ohio, of a general and 
permanent nature, as revised, recodified , rearranged and consolidated into component codes, titles, 
chapters and sections with the 2016 Replacement Pages to the Codified Ordinances are hereby 
approved and adopted. 

SECTION TWO: That the following sections and chapters are hereby added, amended or 
repealed as respectively indicated in order to comply with current State law: 

301.19 
303 .081 
303.082 
331.45 
335 .031 
335.072 

335.074 

335.09 
335.10 
341.01 
341.03 
341.05 
341.06 
351.04 
373.02 

Traffic Code 

Motorcycle. (Amended) 
Impounding Vehicles on Private Residential Property. (Amended) 
Tow Away Zones. (Amended) 
Vehicular Operation on Street Closed Due to Rise in Water Level. (Added) 
Driving With Probationary License; Curfew. (Amended) 
Driving Under Financial Responsibility Law Suspension or Cancellation. 
(Amended) 
Driving Under License Forfeiture or Child Support Suspension. 
(Amended) 
Display of License Plates. (Amended) 
Expired or Unlawful License Plates. (Amended) 
Definitions. (Amended) 
Prerequisites to Operation of a Conunercial Vehicle. (Amended) 
Criminal Offenses . (Amended) 
Employment of Drivers of Commercial Vehicles. (Amended) 
Parking Near Curb; Handicapped Parking. (Amended) 
Riding Upon Seats; Handlebars ; Helmets and Glasses. (Amended) 



501.07 
501.08 
529.07 
549.01 
553.03 

1511.01 
1511.03 
1511.04 

General Offenses Code 

Requirements For Criminal Liability. (Amended) 
Culpable Mental States. (Amended) 
Open Container Prohibited. (Amended) 
Weapons Defmitions. (Amended) 
Duties of Locomotive Engineer. (Amended) 

Fire Prevention Code 

Open Burning Definitions. (Amended) 
Open Burning in Restricted Areas. (Amended) 
Permission to Individuals and Notification to the Ohio EPA. (Amended) 

SECTION THREE: The complete text of the sections of the Codified Ordinances listed 
above are set forth in full in the current replacement pages to the Codified Ordinances which are 
hereby attached to this ordinance as Exhibit A. Any summary publication of this ordinance shall 
include a complete listing of these sections. Notice of adoption of each new section by reference 
to its title shall constitute sufficient publication of new matter contained therein. 

SECTION FOUR: That this Ordinance is hereby declared to be an emergency measure 
necessary for the preservation of the public peace, health, welfare and safety and for the further 
reason that there exists an imperative necessity for the earliest publication and distribution of the 
current Replacement Pages to the officials and residents of the Municipality, so as to facilitate 
administration, daily operation and avoid practical and legal entanglements, and being an 
emergency measure, provided it receives the affinnative vote of six more members of Council 
elected thereto, shall take effect and be in force immediately upon its passage and approval of the 
Mayor. Otherwise it shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest period allowed 
by law. 

PASSED: 

ATTEST:~ __ ~~ __________ __ 
Clerk of Council 

APPROVED: 
President of Council 

Mayor This Legislation Approved 
as to form: 

fice 



Department of Community Development 
Jay D. Bennett, Director 

ORDINANCE NO. 15 -128 
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIAL 
TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF ZANESVILLE 

AND DAVID AND BETSY SKROBOT PROVIDING FOR A TAX ABATEMENT ON CERTAIN 
IMPROVEMENTS TO 111 NORTH 4th STREET 

WHEREAS, the Council of the City of Zanesville established a Community Reinvestment Area in 
the Downtown in an effort to pursue all reasonable and legitimate incentive measures to assist in 
encouraging economic and community development; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Zanesville has negotiated an agreement with David and Betsy Skrobot 
(hereafter referred to as "Property Owner") concerning certain improvements to real property located 
at 111 North 4th Street, Zanesville, Ohio 43701, which provides for a five (5) year, one hundred percent 
(100%) abatement of property taxes on the improved value of the property pursuant to ORC Sections 
3735.67,3735.371, and 5709.83; and 

WHEREAS, in 2014 the value of the portion of the building eligible for the Community 
Reinvestment Area program was $7,590 and the post improvement assessed value in 2015 is $76,395 
for an increased value of $68,805. 

WHEREAS, the Zanesville City Schools and the Mid-East Career and Technology Centers School 
Boards have been notified of the subject application and action by the School Boards is not required; 
and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Council of the City of Zanesville, State of Ohio, that; 

SECTION ONE: The proper city official is hereby authorized to enter into this agreement 
attached as Exhibit A. 

SECTION TWO: Property Owner will still be responsible for payment of property tax at the 

current value and rate. 

SECTION THREE: The proper city official will forward this agreement and accompanying eligibility 
to the State of Ohio Development Services Agency in a timely manner. 

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest 

period allowed by law. 

PASSED: 

ATTEST: 

APPROVED: 

_________ --',2015 

SUSAN CULBERTSON, 
Clerk of Council 

_________ -',2015 

JEFF TILTON, 
Mayor 

DANIEL M. VINCENT, 
President of Council 

THIS LEGISLATION APPROVED AS TO FORM 

~ LAWDi ~FFICE 



Ordinance 15-128 

EXHIBIT A 

PROPOSED AGREEMENT for Community Reinvestment Area Tax Incentives between the 

The City of Zanesville located in the County of Muskingum and David and Betsy Skrobot. 

1. a. Name of property owner, home or main office address, contact person, and telephone 
number (attach additional pages if multiple enterprise participants). 

Kricket Co, LLC 
Enterprise Name 

2414 Oak Meadow 
Zanesville, Ohio 43701 
Address 

b. Project site: 

Betsy Skrobot 
Contact Person 

111 N. 4th Street 
Zanesville, Ohio 43701 
Address 

Betsy Skrobot 
Contact Person 

(740) 704-7517 
Telephone Number 

(740) 704-7517 
Telephone Number 

2. a. Nature of activity (residential, manufacturing, warehousing, wholesale or retail stores, 
or other) to be conducted at the site. 

Remodeling of an existing building with 55% of it being a residential apartment, which 
Qualifies under the City's Community Reinvestment Area program. 

b. List primary 6 digit North American Industry Classification System (NAlCS) # 
N/A 

Business may list other relevant SIC numbers.N !....:~I A~ ____________ _ 

c. If a consolidation, what are the components of the consolidation? (must itemize the 
location, assets, and employment positions to be transferred: 

N/A 

d. Form of business of enterprise (corporation, partnership, proprietorship, or other). 
LLC 

1 



Rhonda Heskett, 
Budget & Finance Director 

NOV 17 2015 

RECEIVED I 
ORDINANCE NO. 15- 130 

fNTRODUCED BY COUNCIL 
CLERK OF COUNCIL 

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDfNG TEMPORARY APPROPRlATIONS FOR 
USE DURlNG THE FISCAL YEAR 2016 AND DECLARlNG AN 

EMERGENCY 

WHEREAS, for the operations of the City of Zanesville for the fi scal year 2016, 
City Council must establish a temporary budget; and 

WHEREAS, said budget must be passed and be in effect on or before January I , 
20 16; and 

WHEREAS, failure of thi s ordinance to become effective prior to thirty days after 
passage will create an emergency in the usual daily operations of all municipal departments. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of 
Zanesville, Ohio, that: 

SECTION ONE: The City of Zanesville's temporary budget for the fi scal year 
2016 is attached as Exhibit I, and during the period January 1, 2016 through March 31 , 2016 thi s 
exhibit shall be used to meet the daily operations of the City. 

SECTION TWO: For the reasons stated in the preamble hereto, this ordinance is 
declared to be an emergency measure. Provided it receives the affirmative votes of six (6) or 
more members of Council, this ordinance shall take effect and be in force immediately upon its 
passage and approval of the Mayor. Otherwise, it shall take effect and be in force from and after 
the earliest period allowed by law. 

PASSED __________ , 20 15 

A TTEST::::---_::-:-: _______ _ 
Susan Culbertson 
Clerk Of Council 

APPROVED: ________ ,20 15 

Jeff Tilton 
Mayor 

Daniel M. Vincent 
President Of Council 

This legislation a roved as to fonn: 



THE CITY OF ZANESVILLE 
TEMPORARY BUDGET 1/1/2016 - 3/31/2016 

ORDINANCE #15-130 (Exhibit #1) 
BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL 

2016 2015 2014 

101 GENERAL FUND 

BALANCE AVAILABLE $3,198,812 $3,306,636 $4,019,315 

REVENUES: 
101.0000.41102 Real Estate Taxes $990,000 $993,600 $993,772 
101.0000.41103 Personal Property Taxes 0 0 13,967 
101.0000.41104 Sales & Intangible Taxes 740,000 726,343 718,623 
101.0000.41106 State Liquor Tax 45,000 50,000 46,772 
101.0000.41107 State Cigarette Tax 2,000 2,000 1,980 
101.0000.41108 Inheritance Tax 0 156,625 394,562 
101.0000.41110 Admission Tax 1,000 1,000 1,855 
101.0000.41117 Special Assessment Tax 9,000 9,000 213 

101.0000.42101 Taxi License $250 $250 $240 
101.0000.42102 Curb and Street Cut Permits 1,500 1,500 330 
101.0000.42103 Theaters, Shows and Dance Licenses 2,020 2,020 2,021 
101.0000.42104 Bowling and Billiard Licenses 1,500 1,500 1,500 
101.0000.42105 Cable TV Franchise Fee 340,000 315,000 301,966 
101.0000.42106 Mechanical Amusement License 6,300 6,300 4,800 
101.0000.42107 Gas/Electric/Phone Deregulation Fees 0 0 0 
101.0000.42108 Electrician Licenses 5,000 5,000 6,313 
101.0000.42109 Parking Lot Licenses 150 150 104 
101.0000.42113 Pawnbroker Licenses 400 400 600 

101.0000.43101 Residential Building Permits $15,000 $20,000 $17,712 
101.0000.43103 Vacant Property Registration Fees 10,000 10,000 8,900 
101.0000.43105 Stormwater Drainage Permits 5,000 5,000 2,150 
101.0000.43107 Right-of-Way Fees 40,000 41,500 41,500 

101.0000.44101 Court Fines and Costs $350,000 $277,488 $236,326 

101.0000.45101 Sale of Assets $0 $330,000 $0 

101.0000.46100 Government Administrative Charges $570,000 $270,000 $580,660 

101.0000.46103 Postage Charges 15,000 20,000 16,555 

101.0000.46105 Civil Service Testing Fees 2,000 5,000 1,400 

101.0000.46110 Commercial Building Charges 30,000 30,000 36,539 

101.0000.46111 Recreation Activity Revenue 10,000 10,000 3,917 

101.0000.46119 Building Rent 7,200 7,200 12,050 

101.0000.46125 Bandwagon Rental 2,000 2,000 720 

101.0000.48205 Transfer from Income Tax Fund $9,477,520 $10,037,907 $9,046,542 

101.0000.48824 Transfer from Unclaimed Monies Fund 1,000 3,000 4,918 

101.0000.49101 Interest Income $10,000 $20,000 $18,168 
101.0000.49106 Ohio PUSTR Compensation $19,200 $19,350 $0 
101.0000.49140 Returned Check Charges 100 100 30 
101.0000.49195 Other Grants 0 7,025 0 
101.0000.49199 Miscellaneous Revenues 135,000 130,000 91,749 

TOTAL RECEIPTS $12,843,140 $13,516,258 $12,609,454 

TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS $16,041,952 $16,822,894 $16,628,769 

Page 1 of 47 



Rhonda Heskett, 
Budget & Finance NOV 17 2015 

ORDINANCE NO. 15-131 
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL CLERK OF COUNCIL 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIAL TO INCREASE THE 
SALARIES OF THE CITY OF ZANESVILLE ELECTED OFFICIALS AND DECLARING 

AN EMERGENCY 

WHEREAS, a wage committee compri sed of local citizens reviewed the wages of the City'S 
Elected Officials; and 

WHEREAS, that committee concluded that our officials are due a wage increase as indicated in 
Attachment A; and 

WHEREAS, the recommendations were presented to the City'S Ways-and-Means Committee on 
September 24, 20 15, and Ways-and-Means unanimously agreed to present the wage increases to Council for 
approval. 

WHEREAS, it is necessary for said wage increases to be in place prior to the beginning of the 
newly Elected Official ' s tenns this ordinance is declared to be an emergency. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesville, Ohio, 
that: 

SECTION ONE: The proper city official is authorized to increase the City' s elected official's 
wages January I" of each of the following years, in accordance with the schedule below. 

POSITION JANUARY JANUARY JANUARY 
2016 2017 2018 

Citv Auditor $50,135 $50,987 $5 1,854 
City Treasurer $50,135 $50,987 $5 1,854 
Council Members (each member) $9,000 $9,153 $9,309 
Council President $ 10,080 $10,251 $10,4?6 
Law Director $57,022 $57,992 $58,977 
Mayor $66,850 $67,987 $69,143 

SECTION TWO: For the reasons stated in the preamble hereto, thi s Ordinance is declared to 
be an emergency measure. Provided it receives the affim1ati ve vote of six (6) or more members of City Council , 
thi s Ordinance shall take effect and be in force immediately upon its passage and approval of the Mayor. 
Otherwise, it shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest period allowed by law. 

PASSED, _______ ___ ,20 15 

ATTEST: _ ________ _ _ 
Sue Culbertson 
Clerk Of Council 

APPROVED.: _____ _____ ,20 15 

Jeff Tilton 
Mayor 

Daniel M. Vincent 
President Of Council 

This legis ~ ion approved as to fonn: 



Ordinance 15-131 

(Attachment A) 
Elected Official Wage Committee Recommendations 

September 1, 2015 

Committee Members: Steve Randles, Paul Hill, Karen Spriegel, Phil Newman, 
Steve Baldwin 

Objective: We as a committee were tasked with analyzing the city of Zanesville's elected 
officials' compensation as compared to elected officials in cities of comparable government 
form, population and economic factors. 

Recommendations: 
Mayor: We recommend the current salary stay the same but add a 1.7% cost of living raise for 
the next three years beginning in 2016. 

President of Council: The committee recommends that Council President receive a $635 raise 
January 1,2016 and then a 1.7% cost of living raise for the years 2017 and 2018. 

Council: We recommend a $414 raise for each council member on January 1, 2016 and then a 
1.7% cost of living raise in 2017 and 2018. The members of the committee all agree that to 
retain and attract quality people for council they must compensate them. 

Law Director: This committee recommends the current salary stay the same but add a 1.7% 
cost of living raise for each of the next three years beginning in 2016. 

Auditor: We recommend the Auditor receive an initial $1933 raise in salary as of January 1, 
2016 along with an additional 1.7% cost of living raise in 2016,2017, and 2018. 

Treasurer: We recommend that the current salary stay the same with the addition of a 1.7% 
cost of living raise for each of the next three years beginning in 2016. 

Further Recommendations: 
Law Director: The committee strongly recommends that council give consideration in the next 
four years to making this an office with one full-time law director and one part-time assistant law 
director. We believe this would allow city officials better access to the law director; encourage 
consistency in decision making; and ultimately reduce the cost of legal advice to the city. 

Auditor and Treasurer: After review of comparable jurisdiction, the members of this 
committee recommend that a study be done in the next four years on the duties and 
responsibilities of these two positions. We feel that the current auditor's salary is not 
commensurate with the potential legal ramifications, responsibilities, liability, and required 
knowledge. We also recommend that council, after reviewing the responsibilities and duties of 
the treasurer's office, give consideration to whether this position should be a full-time position or 
a part-time position. 



Rhonda Heskett, 
Budget & Finance Director 

RECEIVED 

NOV 17 2015 

CLERK OF COUNCIL 

ORDINANCE NO. 15- 132 

INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIAL TO DISPOSE 
OF SURPLUS PROPERTY. 

WHEREAS, ordinance #14-71 established a policy for the disposal of property the City deems to 
be surplus; and 

WHEREAS, ord inance #15-72 presented a list of items deemed to be of a va lue in excess of 
$1,000.00 and required Council's approval for disposa l; and 

WHEREAS, additional items va lued in excess of $1,000.00 have been iden tified as being surplus 
that were not included in ordinance #15-72 and therefore requires Council's approval for disposa l of sa id 
items. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Council of the City of Zanesville, State of Ohio, that: 

SECTION ONE: The proper City Official is hereby authorized to dispose of the surplus property 
listed on Exhibit A attached hereto, by the procedures established in the City's Surplus Property Disposal 
Policy adopted January 1, 2015. 

SECTION TWO: This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest period 

allowed by law. 

PASSED: 

ATIEST: 

APPROVED: 

________ ~, 2015 

SUSAN CULBERTSON, 
Clerk of Council 

________ ~,2015 

JEFF TILTON, 
Mayor 

DANIEL M. VINCENT, 
President of Council 

THIS LEGISLATION APPROVED AS TO FORM 



Ordinance 15-132 

CITY OF ZANESVILLE SURPLUS PROPERTY 
NOVEMBER 2015 

PUBLIC SERVICE: 

1. 1984 Ford Backhoe (model CR411F) 
2. 1995 GMC pickup truck (VIN IGTFC243K562448) 
3. 1996 Kubota (model B-2400 HE) 
4. 1996 Kubota tractor (model B2400) 
5. 1985 Ford tractor (model 3910-CA4140) 
6. 1999 Jacobson tractor mower 
7. 2001 Exmark mower (model Lazer Z 60" liquid cooled) 
8. 1996 GMC pickup truck (model 1500SL) 

EXHIBIT A 



Department of Community Development 
Jay D. Bennett, Director 

ORDINANCE NO. lS- 134 
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE DIRECTOR OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT TO ENTER INTO 
A TAX INCREMENT SERVICE PAYMENT AGREEMENT WITH ARS PROPERTY ACQUISITIONS 

THAT ESTABLISHES A PAYMENT SCHEDULE AND ALL ASSOCIATED SECURITIES, FEES, PENALTIES 
AND OTHER COVENANTS FOR THE PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAXES BENEFITING THE TAX 

INCREMENT FINANCE EXEMPTION ESTABLISHED IN ORDINANCE lS-100. 

WHEREAS, the City of Zanesville passed Ordinance 15-100 which declared the improvement to certain 
real property (herein referred to as the "TIF") owned by ARS Property Acquisitions (hereinafter referred to as 
liARS"), to be a public purpose; established that 100% of the increase in assessed value of the real property of the 
"TIF" to be exempt from real property taxation for a period of 30 years; provided for service payments in lieu of 
taxes as obligations tied to the "TIF" for the duration of the 30 year period and authorized the payment of certain 
public infrastructure improvements that will benefit the "TIF" from the payment in lieu of taxes; and 

WHEREAS, the Zanesville Department of Community Development has retained the professional services 
of Bricker and Eckler LLP to draft a Tax Increment Service Payment Agreement (herein referred to as "The 
Agreement") that specifies the terms and conditions of the legally binding agreement between "ARS" and the City 
in respect to the "TIF"; and 

WHEREAS, "The Agreement" specifies that "ARS" shall make payments in lieu of taxes as long as the 
property is exempt from real property taxation; that "ARS" grants the City a first lien on each of the parcels in the 
"TIF" as security of payment and are tied to the parcels for the duration of the "TIF"'; that the payments in lieu of 
taxes shall be done continuously until the expiration of the "TIF"; that all late payments in lieu of taxes shall 
include interest in the same fashion as delinquent real property taxes and that the School District shall receive an 
amount equal to 100% of the real property taxes it would have received but for the "TIF". 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesville, State of Ohio, that: 

SECTION ONE: The Director of Community Development is hereby authorized to execute the Tax 
Increment Service Payment Agreement in substantially the same form as the one attached hereto as Exhibit A, 
with changes not inconsistent with this Ordinance or adverse to the City, and to execute all legal documents 
necessary to carry out the purpose of this Ordinance, which shall be approved by the Law Director. 

SECTION TWO: This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest period allowed 

bylaw. 

PASSED: 

ATTEST: 

APPROVED: 

_________ ---J,2015 

SUSAN CULBERTSON, 
Clerk of Council 

_________ ---J,2015 

JEFF TILTON, 
Mayor 

DANIEL M. VINCENT, 
President of Council 

THIS LEGISLATION APPROVED AS TO FORM 



Ordinance 15-134 

DRAFT 11116/2015 

TAX INCREMENT SERVICE PAYMENT AGREEMENT 

THIS TAX INCREMENT SERVICE PAYMENT AGREEMENT (the "Agreement") is 
entered into as of this _ day of ,2015 by and between the City of Zanesville, an 
Ohio municipal corporation (hereinafter referred to as the "City"), and ARS Property 
Acquisitions, an Ohio limited liability company (hereinafter referred to as the "Developer"), 
under the following circumstances: 

A. The Developer intends to develop or redevelop a certain parcel of real property 
located within the boundaries of the City, described in Exhibit A attached hereto and made a part 
hereof (the "Site") as a commercial restaurant facility (the "Development"). The Development 
will benefit the City and its residents by creating jobs, enlarging the property tax base, enhancing 
income tax revenues and stimulating collateral development in the City. 

B. Pursuant to Ohio Revised Code Sections 5709.40, .42, and .43 (together with 
related provisions of the Ohio Revised Code, the "TIP Act") and the TIF Ordinance (as 
hereinafter defined), the City has, among other actions: (i) established a tax increment fmancing 
program with respect to the real property that will be developed and redeveloped on the Site (the 
"TIP"); (ii) declared 100% of the increase in assessed value of the real property comprising the 
Site (which increase in assessed value is also hereinafter referred to as the "Improvement" as 
defined in the TIF Act) following the effective date of the TIF Ordinance to be a public purpose 
and exempt from real property taxation for the duration of the TIF Exemption; (iii) provided for 
service payments in lieu of taxes (the "Service Payments") as obligations running with the land 
for the duration of the TIF Exemption payable with respect to the real property comprising the 
Site; and (iv) authorized the payment of certain costs of the Public Infrastructure Improvements 
(as such tenn is defined in the TIP Act and further specified in the TIF Ordinance) from the 
Service Payments. 

C. The City has authorized this Agreement pursuant to Ordinance No. _ passed by 
the City Council on __ . 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the mutual covenants and 
promises herein contained, the sufficiency of which are acknowledged by the parties hereto, the 
City and the Developer hereby agree as follows: 

1. Definitions; Interpretation. 

(a) Definitions. In addition to the words and terms defined elsewhere in this 
Agreement, unless the context or use clearly indicates another meaning or intent: 

"Associated Rollback Payments" means "rollback payments" associated with the Service 
Payments (i.e., those rollback payments that are paid to the City with respect to the 
Improvements as a result of the TIF Exemption, and that would have been payable to taxing 
districts with respect to the Improvements had the TIF Exemption not been granted) due under 
Ohio Revised Code Section 321.24 (relating to Ohio Revised Code Section 319.302), which 

9537476v2 



Department of Community Development 
Jay D. Bennett, Director 

ORDINANCE NO. 15- 135 
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE DIRECTOR OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT TO ENTER INTO 
A DEVELOPERS AGREEMENT WITH ARS PROPERTY ACQUISITIONS FOR THE PURPOSE OF 

CONSTRUCTING PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS WITHIN THE TAX INCREMENT FINANCE EXEMPTION 
ESTABLISHED IN ORDINANCE 15-100. 

WHEREAS, the City of Zanesville passed Ordinance 15-100 which declared the improvement to certain 
real property (herein referred to as the "TIF") owned by ARS Property Acquisitions (hereinafter referred to as 
"ARS") to be a public purpose; established that 100% of the increase in assessed value of the real property of the 
''TIF'' to be exempt from real property taxation for a period of 30 years; provided for service payments in lieu of 
taxes as obligations tied to the ''TIF'' for the duration of the 30 year period and authorized the payment of certain 
public infrastructure improvements that will benefit the ''TIF'' from the payment in lieu of taxes; and 

WHEREAS, the Zanesville Department of Community Development has retained the professional services 
of Bricker and Eckler LLP to draft a Developer's Agreement that specifies the terms and conditions of the legally 
binding agreement between "ARS" and the City in respect to the ''TIF''; and 

WHEREAS, the Developer's Agreement specifies the public improvements are to be constructed by"ARS" 
and that after completion they shall be dedicated to the City for public use; that the City permits "ARS" to 
construct improvements within existing rights-of-way and easements controlled by the City; and 

WHEREAS, the Developer's Agreement establishes a reimbursement from the service payments in lieu of 
taxes for the cost of the public improvements and requires" ARS" to provide a certified statement that provides 
reasonable evidence of the cost of the public improvements. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesville, State of Ohio, that: 

SECTION ONE: the Community Development Director is hereby authorized to execute the Developer's 
Agreement in substantially the same form as the one attached hereto as Exhibit A, with changes not inconsistent 
with this Ordinance or adverse to the City, and to execute all legal documents necessary to carry out the purpose 
of this Ordinance, which shall be approved by the Law Director. 

SECTION TWO: this ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest period allowed 
bylaw. 

PASSED: 

ATTEST: 

APPROVED: 

_________ --',2015 

SUSAN CULBERTSON, 
Clerk of Council 

__________ -J,2015 

JEFF TILTON, 
Mayor 

DANIEL M. VINCENT, 
President of Council 

THIS LEGISLATION APPROVED AS TO FORM 



Ordinance 15-135 

DEVELOPER'S AGREEMENT 
ARS Property Acquisitions LLC 

DRAFT 11116/2015 

THIS DEVELOPER'S AGREEMENT ("Agreement") is between ARS Property 
Acquisitions LLC, an Ohio limited liability company, with an office located at 1 East 4th Street, 
Suite 1400, Cincinnati, Ohio 45202, ("Developer") and the City of Zanesville, Ohio ("City"), a 
municipal corporation organized under the laws of the State of Ohio, with an office located at 401 
Market Street, Zanesville, Ohio 43701. 

RECITALS 

A. Developer has acquired fee title to certain real property situated in the City, a 
description of which real property is attached hereto as Exhibit A (the "Project Area") and 
incorporated herein by reference, with each parcel of real property within the Project Area referred 
to herein as a "Parcel" (whether as presently appearing on county tax duplicates or as subdivided 
or combined and appearing on future tax duplicates). 

B. Developer desires to undertake a development project that will include constructing 
a new commercial restaurant facility and otherwise improving the Project Area (the "Project''). 

C. To aid in the development of the Project, City Council for the City has, on 
September 28,2015, passed Ordinance No. 15-100 (the ''TIF Ordinance"), which TIP Ordinance, 
among other things: (i) established a tax increment financing program with respect to the real 
property that will be developed and redeveloped on the Project Area (the "TIP"); (ii) declared 
100% of the increase in assessed value of the real property comprising the Project Area following 
the effective date of the TIP Ordinance to be a public purpose and exempt from real property 
taxation; (iii) provided for service payments in lieu of taxes (the "Service Payments") as 
obligations running with the land for the duration of the TIF Exemption payable with respect to the 
real property comprising the Site; and (iv) authorized the payment of certain public infrastructure 
improvements that will directly benefit the Project Area from the Service Payments. 

D. Developer and the City have entered or will enter into a Tax Increment Service 
Payment Agreement (the "TIF Agreement") with respect to certain tax increment financing 
(''TIF'') providing for payment of monies earmarked for costs of the certain public infrastructure 
improvements (the "Developer Improvements") to be undertaken pursuant to this Agreement, 
which are identified in Exhibit B hereto. 

Eo The City has authorized this Agreement pursuant to Ordinance No. _ passed by 
the City Council on __ 0 

WHEREFORE, the parties, intending to be legally bound, agree to the following terms 
and conditions: 

1. Contingent Obligations. The obligations of the Developer in this Agreement are 
contingent on (i) the Developer obtaining all necessary zoning, development plan and/or plat 
approvals, building permits and other permits required for development of the Project; (ii) the 

1 



Mayor Jeff Tilton 

Pro Pose.J. 

f\ l'Y'Ie {\J '" e.(\-t 

ORDINANCE NO. 15-115 A 
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL 

RECEIVED 

DEC 0 G 2015 

CLERK OF COUNCIL 

AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIAL TO PROVIDE FUNDS 
TO THE MUSKINGUM ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY ACTION GROUP 

WHEREAS, the Muskingum Economic Opportunity Action Group, Inc. was 
designated a Community Action Agency for Muskingum County on March 20, 1968; and 

WHEREAS, such organization was incorporated as a non-profit organization in 
the State of Ohio with the mission to utilize public and private resources to attack poverty and its 
causes in M uskingum County and sUlTounding areas; and 

WHEREAS, the agency deli vers over $ 2.5 million dollars of investment into our 
community through grant funding obtained from federal and state grant programs: and 

WHEREAS, besides providing assistance to an estimated 13,414 lower income 
Zanesvillians, the investment provides economic investment into local jobs through delivery of 
MEOAG program services: and 

WHEREAS, it is the policy ofthe City of Zanesville to require, wherever feasible, 
proportional community benefits as a condition of public support in the fonn of subsidies, tax 
abatements, below-market priced land or other enhanced public resources; and 

WHEREAS, this investment of public resources does provide measurable 
outcomes towards providing services to veterans, meeting City affordable housing goals through 
an equitable patinership between the City and MEOAG and keeping housing units in the City's 
most impacted neighborhoods occupied; and 

WHEREAS, funding agencies restrict the amount of grant funds that MEOAG 
may use to pay essential function cost for administering the programs, such as agency liability 
insurance coverage, utilities needed for the agency's facility, and an annual certified 
accountability audit; and 

WHEREAS, allocation of City funds for a portion of those expense funds are 
critical to the continued success of MEOAG and the delivery of their annual programmatic 
outcomes to our residents, identified in their funded grants 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of 
Zanesville, Ohio, that: 

SECTION ONE: The proper city official is authorized to provide local funding to 
the Muskingum Economic Opportunity Action Group, Inc. for reimbursement of costs associated 
with the agency's annual Single Audit expense in the amount of a not to exceed $ 10,000.00 for 
the period January I, 2016 through December 31, 2016. 

SECTION TWO: Said funding will be paid from account number 101.2110.53209 
upon presentation of an appropriate invoice and documentation. 

SECTION THREE: This ordinance shall take effect and be in force fi·om and 



after the earliest period allowed by law. 

PASSED _________ -', 2015 

ATTEST: ____________________ __ 

Susan Culbertson 
Clerk of Council 

APPROVED: _______ -', 2015 

Jeff Tilton 
Mayor 

Daniel M. Vincent 
President of Council 

This legislation approved as to fonn: 

LaWD~ 



Mayor l effTilton 

ORDINANCE NO, 15-1 15 
fNT RODUCED BY COUNCIL 

AUTHORIZfNG THE PROPER CITY OFFICIAL TO PROV IDE FUNDS 
TO THE MUSKINGUM ECONOM IC OPPORTUNITY ACTION GROUP 

WHEREAS, the Muskingum Economic Opportuni ty Action Group, Inc, was 
designated a Conununity Action Agency fo r MuskingLUn County on March 20, 1968; and 

WHEREAS, such organization was incorporated as a non-profi t organization in 
the State of Ohio with the mission to utilize public and private resources to attack poverty and its 
causes in Muskingum County and surrounding areas; and 

WH EREAS, the agency delivers over $ 2.5 million dollars of investment into our 
community through grant funding obtained from federal and state sf Ohis HfHler the CSffifflHfl ity 
Sen 'iees Bisek grant programs aflG-tfle City sf ZaAesville Ilas fer mallY years j3F9videEi Iseal 
[HIlds Is helj3 HAaAee admiflistratisA sfille srgaAicalisA's j3F9grams: and 

WHEREAS, besides providing assistance an estimated 13,4 14 lower income 
Zanesvillians, the investment provides economic investment into local jobs through del ivery of 
MEOAG p rogram services: and 

WHEREAS, it is the policy of the City of Zanesville to require, wherever feas ible, 
proportional community benefits as a condition of public support in the form of subsidies, tax 
abatements, below-market priced land or other enhanced public resources; and 

WHEREAS, this investment of publ ic resources does provide measurable 
outcomes towards providing services to veterans, meeting City affordable housing goals through 
an equitable partnership between the City and MEOAG and keeping housing units in the City' s 
most impacted neighborhoods occupied; and 

WHEREAS, tile AEimiAistrali s A sf lhe City sfZaAesvi lle eelie, 'es that saiEi 
srgaRizatisll is helj3fH] thWHghsHt tile esmmHllity iA regard Is esmmHAity serviees aAd geAeral 
sHtreaell aREi referral , funding agencies restrict the amount of grant funds that MEOAG may use 
to pay essential function cost fo r administering the programs, such as agency liability insurance 
coverage, utili ties needed for the agency' s fac ili ty, and an annual certified accountability aud it; 
and 

WHEREAS, allocation of City funds for a portion of those expenses funds are 
critical to the contin ued success ofMEOAG and the delivery of their annual programmatic 
outcomes to our residents, identified in their funded grants 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE [1' ORDAfNED by the Council of the City of 
Zanesvi lle, Ohio, that: 

SECTION ONE: The proper city official is authori zed to provide local 
aEiministrative funding to the Muskingum Economic Opportunity Action Group, Inc, for 
reimbursement of costs associated with the agency' s annual Single Audit expense in the amount 
of a not to exceed $10,000,00 for the period January I, 201 6 through December 31, 20 16, 



SECTION TWO: Said funding will be paid trom account number 101.2110.53209 
upon presentation of an appropriate invoice and documentation in eEjlial installl'nents in JanliaF)', 
April, Jlily ana Oeteber. 

SECTION THREE: This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and 
after the earliest period allowed by law. 

PASSED __________ , 201 5 

ATTEST: _ _ __ _ 
Susan Culberlson 
Clerk Of Council 

APPROVED: _ _ _ _____ _ ,2015 

l effTilton 
Mayor 

D,miel M. Vincenl 
President Of Council 

This legislation approved as to form: 

Law Director' s Office 



Mayor Jeff Tilton 

ORDINANCE NO. 15-115 
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL 

AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIAL TO PROVIDE FUNDS 
TO THE MUSKINGUM ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY ACTION GROUP 

WHEREAS, the Muskingum Economic Opportunity Action Group, Inc. was 
designated a Community Action Agency for Muskingum County on March 20, 1968; and 

WHEREAS, such organization was incorporated as a non-profit organization in 
the State of Ohio with the mission to utilize public and private resources to attack poverty and its 
causes in Muskingum County and surrounding areas; and 

WHEREAS, the Organization receives funding from the State of Ohio under the 
Community Services Block Grant program and the City of Zanesville has for many years 
provided local funds to help finance administration of the organization's programs: and 

WHEREAS, the Administration of the City of Zanesville believes that said 
organization is helpful throughout the community in regard to community services and general 
outreach and referral. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of 
Zanesville, Ohio, that: 

SECTION ONE: The proper city official is authorized to provide local 
administrative funding to the Muskingum Economic Opportunity Action Group, Inc. for the 
period January 1,2016 through December 31,2016. Said funding shall be $10,000.00, and will 
be paid from account number 101.2110.53209 in equal installments in January, April, July and 
October. 

SECTION TWO: This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after 
the earliest period allowed by law. 

PASSED __________ ,2015 

ATTEST: ______________________ _ 

Susan Culbertson 
Clerk Of Council 

APPROVED:. __________ ,2015 

Jeff Tilton 
Mayor 

Daniel M. Vincent 
President Of Council 

This legislation approved as to form: 

La£:&: 



Prepared by RECEIVED 
Fred Buck 
Director of Public Safety DEC 0 \l 2015 

OFFICE OF PUBLIC SAFETY CLERK OF COUNCIL 
CITY OF ZANESVILL E, OHIO 

DIVISIO N OF TRAFFIC ENG INEERING 

Traffic Order 15- 16 December 14, 20 15 

SECTION ONE: Traffic Order 68-1 is hereby rescinded which established traffic signal at South Street and 
Third Street. 

SECTION TWO: The appropriate signs shall be insta lled in accordance with O.R.C. 4511.09 

Date Filed With Clerk: 
December 9, 20 15 

J.&d C)brLMwl ~ 
SUE CULBERTSON, 
Clerk of Council 

Date Work Comp leted 

(signed) 

TO: Traffic File 
Service Department/S treet Di vision 
Municipal Court 
Police Departmenl 

FRED BUCK, 
Director of Public Safety 

Date Council Approved: 



Prepared by 
Fred Buck 
Director of Public Safety 

Traffic Order 15-1 7 

SEcnONONE: 

SEcnONTWO: 

SECTION THREE: 

Date Filed With Clerk: 
December 9, 2015 

OFFICE OF PUBLIC SAFETY 
CITY OF ZANESV ILL E, OHIO 

DI VISION OF TR.AFFI C ENG fNEERJNG 

RECEIVED 

DEC 0 !) 2015 

CLERK OF COUNCIL 

December 14, 20 15 

Traffic Order 68-1 is hereby rescinded which established a Traffic Signal at South Street 
and Fourth Street. 

Traffic Order 15-17 establishes a temporary four way stop at South Street and Fourth Street 
during which lime a traffic study is being done for removal of traffic signal at said 
intersection. 

The appropriate signs shall be installed in accordance with O.R.C. 4511 .09 

FRED BUCK, 
Director of Public Safety 

Date Council Approved: 

k G1JkhM? 
SUE CULBERTSON, 
Clerk of Council 

Date Work Completed 

(signed) 

TO: Traffi c File 
Service Department/Street Di vision 
Municipal Court 
Police Department 



No repetition of remarks shall be penmitted nor speaking on the same subject matter will be allowed at more than three meetings, unless there has 
been a substantive change to the legislation or situation as detenmined by the President. 

To accommodate special needs or circumstances that are in the best interest of the City, Council may temporarily suspend any of these rules, by 
molion, second and 213 majority vote (6 votes), which includes the opportunity to address Council without written notice. 

If a speaker does not speak on a matter concern ing the legislative or administrative responsibilities of city govemment, the President may tenminate 
the right to speak and refer the speaker to more appropriate public forum. 

Signs and banners are not permitted in Council Chambers. This prohibition does not apply to charts, diagrams, enlarged photographs, or other 
demonstrative exhibits or visual media utilized by a speaker in presenting testimony to Council. 

Any variance or waiver of these rules shall be by a 213 majority vote (6 votes) of Council. 

PETITION TO ADDRESS COUNCIL 

IT IS ADVISED THAT YOU READ AND FAMILIARIZE YOURSELF WITH THE ABOVE-LISTED RULES AS WELL AS ALL RULES SET 
FORTH IN CHAPTER 111 OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF ZANESVILLE PRIOR TO SPEAKING BEFORE COUNCIL. 

Those desiring to address Council must complete a "Petition to Address Council." These Petitions are available in the Clerk's office, online, by email 
request, and in Council Chambers. To speak on a non-agenda item, the completed Petition must be provided to the Clerk of Council by noon on 
Wednesday the week prior to the Council meeting to be eligible to speak at the meeting. To address Council on an item that is on the agenda, the 
Petition must be provided to Ihe Clerk of Council fifteen minutes prior to beginning of the meeting. Council will not consider an incomplete Petition to 
Address Council, which requires the following: Name, Organization Representing (if any), Address, Telephone Number, Email Address (optional), 
Ordinance/Resolution Number and if For or Against the legislation, and if not speaking on an agenda item list the Subject. Also required is a 
Signature and Date to indicate "I Have read the restrictions and guidelines regarding speaking before Council, including those set forth in Chapter 
111 of Zanesville's Codified Ordinances. I understand and agree to abide by these rules and acknowledge that my failu re to abide by these rules 
may result in my request to speak being denied or terminated". It is recommended that any available supporting documentation be submitted with the 
Petition to ensure that Council and City Administration have the information necessary to effectively respond to the concern. All documents 
submitted to Council become public documents, so please ensure that all personal and private information is redacted (deleted or removed). 

NAME: &,L OJ o:~.s 
RECEIVED 

REPRESENTING AN ORGANIZATION (IF YES, PLEASE UST):_L!..II-I--_~oL ______ ---+____ 3 : 30 p 

, L.. DEC 03 2015 
ADDRESS:.A~L!~~~~..Lnl~=-_______________ -l ___ "':"'-_--=-:":: 

TELEPHONE: 71Q ,$88-1 e 3:J CLERK OF COUNCIL 

EMAIL (OPTIONAL) :---------------1iY{'oI! ,~<. 
COMMUN ICATION/RESOLUTION/ORDINANCE ":_-I/.!:5=-_-~/J."'=-l1 ___ _ FOR OR~AGAINST 
IF YOU ARE NOT SPEAKING ON AN AGENDA ITEM, YOU MUST INDICATE YOUR SUBJECT BELOW: 

I HAVE READ THE RESTRICTIONS AND GUIDELINES REGARDING SPEAKING BEFORE COUNCIL, INCLUDING THOSE SET FORTH IN 
CHAPTER 111 OF ZANESVILLE'S CODIFIED ORDINANCES. I UNDERSTAND AND AGREE TO ABIDE BY THESE RULES AND 
ACKNOWLEDGE THAT MY FAILUR TO ABIDE BY THESE RULES MAY RESULT IN MY REQUEST TO SPEAK BEING DENIED OR 
TERMINATED. 

SIGNATURE 



No repetition of remarks shall be penmitted nor speaking on the same subject mailer will be allowed at more than three meetings, unless there has 
been a substantive change to the legislation or situation as detenmined by the President. 

To aocommodate special needs or circumstances that are in the best interest of the City, Council may temporarily suspend any of these rules, by 
motion, second and 213 majority vote (6 votes), which includes the opportunity to address Council without written notice. 

If a speaker does not speak on a mailer concerning the legislative or administrative responsibilities of city government, the President may tenminate 
the right to speak and refer the speaker to more appropriate public forum. 

Signs and banners are not permilled in Council Chambers. This prohibition does not apply to charts, diagrams, enlarged photographs, or other 
demonstrative exhibits or visual media utilized by a speaker in presenting testimony to Council. 

Any variance or waiver of these rules shall be by a 213 majority vote (6 votes) of Council. 

PETITION TO ADDRESS COUNCIL 

IT IS ADVISED THAT YOU READ AND FAMILIARIZE YOURSELF WITH THE ABOVE· LISTED RULES AS WELL AS ALL RULES SET 
FORTH IN CHAPTER 111 OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF ZANESVILLE PRIOR TO SPEAKING BEFORE COUNCIL. 

Those desiring to address Council must complete a "Pelition to Address Council ." These Petitions are available in the Clerk's office, online, by email 
request, and in Council Chambers. To speak on a non·agenda item, the completed Petition must be provided to the Clerk of Council by noon on 
Wednesday the week prior to the Council meeting to be eligible to speak at the meeting. To address Councit on an item that is on the agenda, the 
Petition must be provided to the Cterk of Council fifteen minutes prior to beginning of the meeting. Council will not consider an incomplete Petition to 
Address Councit, which requires the following: Name, Organization Representing (if any), Address, Telephone Number, Email Address (optional), 
Ordinance/Resolution Number and if For or Against the legislation, and if not speaking on an agenda item list the Subject. Also required is a 
Signature and Date to indicate "I Have read the restrictions and guidelines regarding speaking before Council, including those set forth in Chapter 
111 of Zanesville's Codified Ordinances. I understand and agree to abide by these rules and acknowledge that my failure to abide by these rutes 
may result in my request to speak being denied or terminated". It is recommended that any available supporting documentation be submitted with the 
Petition to ensure that Council and City Administration have the information necessary to effectively respond to the concern. All documents 
submilled to Council become pubtic documents, so please ensure that all person at and private information is redacted (deleted or removed). 

Co' -r"""' 
NAME: l-f"I' .... Jo~ 
REPRESENTING AN ORGANIZATION (IF YES, PLEASE lIST):-IIMc.IL.Jjt,-~-==-E ..... 14f-------+ - -fDrFE C 0 S 2015 

::>::JI L '~ 3; 30 PrtI 

RECEIVED 

ADDRESS: ~ ycke CLEn:, 0:- COUNCIL 

TELEPHONE: 7L{o ~ -I 837 
EMAIL (OPTIONAL) : _______ ________ _ 

COMMUNICATION/RESOLUTION/ORDINANCE ff: _________ _ FOR OR AGAINST 

»-, 
I HAVE READ THE RESTRICTIONS AND GUIDELINES REGARDING SPEAKING BEFORE COUNCIL, INCLUDING THOSE SET FORTH IN 
CHAPTER 111 OF ZANESVILLE'S CODIFIED ORDINANCES. I UNDERSTAND AND AGREE TO ABIDE BY THESE RULES AND 
ACKNOWLEDGE THAT MY FAILURE TO ABIDE BY THESE RULES MAY RESULT IN MY REQUEST TO SPEAK BEING DENIED OR 
TERM INA 

SIG 
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